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From: Elijah May <emay@taupo.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 11:25 am
To: Lisa Wheeler
Subject: RE: 111182-OTH (Taupo DC) - Hatepe WTP Concession Application - clarification on 

application details sought
Attachments: Omori layout.pptx

Kia ora Lisa, 

Yea good spoƫng, originally in the Contract we had proposed to build the treatment plant in the locaƟon as per the 
Principals requirements (in figure 4.1), however as per the applicaƟon (see below) this didn’t end up being suitable. 
So now we’re seeking the concession to build it in the new site on ConservaƟon land.  

With regards to the pipelines; please see aƩached, TDC currently have a concession for the pipe to the reservoir and 
we’d just join into this pipe adjacent SH1, with a new Raw water pipe from the intake to the new site (as per the 
markup), the Raw water intake won’t change and it’s located on the lake front, near 115 Areta Lane 

Ngā mihi 

Elijah May Infrastructure Project Manager 
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I also don’t see any diagrams showing where and how the untreated water enters the TP and how and where it 
leaves the TP to reach the community. It would be good to understand the conveying water easement 
requirements and locations for this aspect. Do you have any other plans showing this?  
 
 
Ngā mihi (with thanks)  
Lisa Wheeler  
 
Senior Permissions Advisor  
Hours of work: 8.00am – 4.30pm Monday to Thursday  
 
Regulatory Authorisations  
Ōtepoti/Dunedin Service Centre  
Level 1, John WickliƯe House,  
265 Princes Street, Dunedin | PO Box 5244, Dunedin 9058  
 

 
Conservation for prosperity Tiakina te taiao, kia puawai  
www.doc.govt.nz  
 

 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 
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WARNING 
This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the Taupo District Council immediately. Phone +64 7 376 0899 .  
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This email (with or without any attachment) is not an official statement or formal document of the Taupo District Council 
unless otherwise stated and cannot necessarily be used in any legal, formal or official circumstance.  






